Barristers & Solicitors WeirFOUIdS LLP

October 17, 2008 Robert B. Warren
’ T: 416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Wallli:
Re: EB-2008-0304

We are counsel to the Consumers Council of Canada in this matter.

Procedural Order No. 1 asks parties to deliver, on or before October 22, 2008, any written
interrogatories they may have. We have reviewed the interrogatories of the School Energy
Coalition. Those interrogatories cover the issues that we would have raised in our
interrogatories. We see no value in asking essentially the same questions, albeit perhaps
differently worded. Accordingly, we do not intend to file any interrogatories, and will rely on the
answers provided to the interrogatories of the School Energy Coalition.

Yours very truly,

WeirFoulds LLP
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